



July 24, 2024

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Request for Permissive Change Class II for Radio Equipment, FCC ID: WMRDFB-2000A

To whom it may concern:

Defibtech, hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II for Defibtech's low-power RF transmitter, FCC ID: WMRDFB-2000A.

This proposed low-power RF transmitter differs from the currently approved low-power RF transmitter in the following manor:

- (a) Antenna Characteristics. Changes were made to resistor resistance and capacitor capacitance in the antenna drive circuitry. The changes were made to increase antenna drive circuitry stability at the design frequency of 433.92MHz, and to assure the output power complies with requirements per FCC Title 15.

I do hereby attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings of the low-power RF transmitter remain the same as or are lower than the originally approved low-power RF transmitter, thus qualifying this product for this application type.

Sincerely,

Signed by:
Bob Jamieson
 Signer Name: Bob Jamieson
Signing Reason: I approve this document
Signing Time: 7/25/2024 | 9:28:43 AM EDT
A7635B2587F446F2B216240EA2906942

Robert Jamieson, VP Quality & Regulatory Affairs
Defibtech, L.L.C.